F-1-66 Circa 1882
George Sharp House

Buckeystown

Private

The George Sharp House is one of three mid-nineteenth century
houses which were built on the north end of Buckeystown and
formed the first residential section of the town.

From the Land Records, it appears that the house was built by
Luther Weller between 1882-1886 after he purchased one-half acre
of land from Andrew McKinney in 1882. Just four years later,
Weller sold the land to John Delashmutt for $1,000.00.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The George Sharp House is a two story frame gable roofed residence
which faces west from the east side of Route 85 in Buckeystown.

The principal facade is three bays wide. A replaced door with one
light transom and flanking Touvered shutters is located in the second
bay.

Occupying the remaining bays are 2/2 windows flanked with replaced
louvered shutters. A twentieth century columned porch extends across
the front of the building on the first level.

A two story frame addition covered with aluminum siding extends to the
south side of the building and was added in the 1960's.

An original two story frame addition extends to the rear of the main
block of the building. A two story open porch faces the south side.

The entire original building was built on a low random stone foundation.
The house which was originally finished with German siding has been
covered by aluminum siding.

The original structure is covered by a slate flank gable roof with
corbeled brick chimneys straddling the north and south gables.
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From the Land Records, it appears that the house was built by Luther
Weller between 1882-1886 after he purchased one-half acre of land
from Andrew McKinney in 1882. Just four years later, Weller sold the
land to John Delashmutt for $1,000,00,1

In 1904, Sarah Morningstar purchased the property, but had only lived
there a short time when she died.2

Augustus Nicodemus purchased the propsrty and sold it subsequently to
Mary Luch who 1iyed there until 1935.

lepederick County Land Records, Liber AF 5; Folio 519.
ZFrederick County Probate Records, Liber WBC 1; Folio 115.

3Freder1ck County Land Records, Liber STH 286; Folio 183.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature,

to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.
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The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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